Center for Judicial Accountabilitz. Inc. (CJA)

From: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: FOIL: "plan” for reimbursement to counties for DA salaries -- Gov's enacted aid to
localities budget bill for fiscal year 2019-20 -- #5.1503-D/A.2003-D

Attachments: 1-29-20-foil-da-reimbursement-plan.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This will acknowledge receipt of your attached Freedom of Information Law request pertaining to the "plan" for
reimbursement to counties for DA salaries -- Gov's enacted aid to localities budget bill for fiscal year 2019-20 -- #5.1503-

D/A.2003-D.

Please be advised that your request is in process and you may expect a formal response to your inquiry within twenty
business days.

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:51 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>; dob.sm.foil <foil@budget.ny.gov>

Subject: FOIL: "plan" for reimbursement to counties for DA salaries -- Gov's enacted aid to localities budget bill for fiscal
year 2019-20 -- #5.1503-D/A.2003-D

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL request to you of today’s date pertaining to the above.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




